August 31, 2020

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Subject: ITU Cost Recovery Declaration and Filing Information for Karousel
Re: IBFS File Nos. SAT-LOA-20161115-00113 and SAT-AMD-20180801-00058

Dear Ms. Dortch,

Karousel Satellite LLC (“Karousel”) previously submitted its International Telecommunication Union
(“ITU”) cost recovery declaration and coordination request for the Karousel satellite network,
USASAT-NGSO-6.> For completeness and to ease radiofrequency coordination efforts, it now
formally resubmits these detalils.

The ITU assesses fees for processing ITU satellite network filings because of ITU Council actions at
the 1998 ITU Plenipotentiary Conference and subsequent conferences.? Federal Communications
Commission satellite licensees, therefore, remain responsible for any and all fees the ITU charges.’
Karousel understands this requirement and unconditionally accepts all cost recovery responsibilities
associated with the ITU filings for USASAT-NGSO-6. Please address all related correspondence to
the following contact.

Point of Contact Name: Monish Kundra

Organization Name: Karousel Satellite LLC

Address: 204 South Union Street, Alexandria, VA 22314, USA
Email: monish.kundra@colcap.com

Telephone Number: +1 703-519-2000

Sincerely,

/s/ Monish Kundra

Monish Kundra
Vice President

! See Application of Karousel, IBFS File No. SAT-LOA-20161115-00113, Narrative at 21-22 (filed Nov.
15, 2016); Coordination Request of USASAT-NGSO-6 (filed Oct. 10, 2017), https://bit.ly/3jJQOHN.

% See, e.g., Implementation of cost recovery for satellite network filings, ITU Decision 482 (modified
2019).

® See 47 C.F.R. § 25.111.



